\\OUNTAIN
CASCADE

555 Exchange Court
Livermore, CA 94550
Phone: (925) 373-8370
Fax: (925) 373-8379

August 12,2014 Serial Letter No. 001

Matthew Willbanks, PE Via E-Mail, 8/12/14
SGI Construction Management

1713 Tulare Street, Suite 120

Fresno, Ca 93721

REGARDING: The T-4 3MG Tank and Booster Pump Station

SUBIJECT: Substitution of Listed Subcontractor Mason Painting

Dear Mr. Willbanks;

Please see the attached letter from Mason Painting. Mason Painting has requested relief
from their proposal for painting on the T-4 3MG Tank and Booster Pump Station. MCI
requests to substitute Murphy Industrial Coatings.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

F=

Howard Reiss
Project Coordinator
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MASON PAINTING, INC.

3242 luyung Drive, Rancho Cordova, Ca. 95742 PHONE: 916.852.8060 FAX: 916.852.8034

August 7, 2014
To: Mountain Cascade, Inc.
P.O. Box 5050

Livermore, Ca. 94551

Re: T-4 3MG water Tank and Booster Pump Station

Fresno, Ca.
To Whom it may Concern:

Mason Painting, Inc. has to withdraw our proposal for this project due to an error in our

Estimating/mis-calculation of maoney,
Sincerely,

David Velasquez

Inc.

Masan Pai




